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Liane Kim , Commissioner 

Toronto Transit Commission 
1900 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON M4S 1Z2 
416-393-4000 

Ausma Malik , Commiss ioner 

Josh Matlow, Commissioner 

Jul ie Osborne , Comm iss ioner 

Dianne Saxe, Commissioner 

(Sent by Email) 

June 3, 2025 

John Elvidge 
City Clerk 
Toronto City Hall 
100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2 

Dear John Elvidge: 

Subject: Transit Priority Measures on Dufferin Street and Bathurst Street 

The TTC Board on May 14, 2025, adopted Item TTC4.4 - Transit Priority Measures on Dufferin 
Street and Bathurst Street, as amended, and in doing so, has: 

1. Forwarded the report and Confidential Attachment 2, to City Council, through Executive 
Committee, for consideration after the completion of ongoing public consultation (to be 
completed on May 26, 2025) alongside the complimentary report from the General Manager, 
Transportation Services in Summer 2025 which incorporates public feedback into the 
design. 

2. Requested City Council to direct staff to explore opportunities to accelerate beautification of 
the public realm along the Bathurst and Dufferin priority transit corridors in accordance with 
the recently approved “Towards a Beautiful City – A Path Forward” Plan. 

Kind regards, 

Director, Commission Services 

Attachments 

https://secure.toronto.ca/council/agenda-item.do?item=2025.TTC4.4
https://secure.toronto.ca/council/agenda-item.do?item=2025.TTC4.4

